Agreed Order Signed August 23, 2011

Electragas, Inc., Docket No. GUD 09887

At System of Company 7365 and St 390, Well No 1 to Shamrock Island 2", Refugio County, Texas.

Rule Violated:

49 CFR §195.509(a): Operator did not have written qualification program as required.

Date Violation Began: March 31, 2009

Date of Compliance: August 1, 2011

Penalty Paid: \$1,812.50